Alexandra Battle

From: Clerk to Ranskill Parish Council <parishcouncil@ranskill.org.uk>
Sent: 23 June 2022 12:26

To: Susan Brown

Subject: RE: Planning Application Consultation 22/00728/VOC

External Message - Be aware that the sender of this email originates from outside of the Council. Please be cautious when
opening links or attachments in email

Hello Susan,

On behalf of Ranskill Parish Council we have no objection to this planning application.
Kind regards

Bryn

Bryn Kinsey

Parish Council Clerk & Responsible Financial Officer

07305 129849

Office Hours: 9.00am to 12.30pm Tuesday, Wednesday & Thursday each week

From: Susan.Brown@bassetlaw.gov.uk <Susan.Brown@bassetlaw.gov.uk>
Sent: 13 June 2022 15:08

To: Clerk to Ranskill Parish Council <parishcouncil@ranskill.org.uk>
Subject: Planning Application Consultation 22/00728/VOC

Please see attached consultation

[Bassetlaw District Council] Susan Brown

Planning Support Assistant

, Potter Street, Worksop, Nottinghamshire, S80 2AH

W: www.bassetlaw.gov.uk<http://www.bassetlaw.gov.uk>




